Fabens Independent School District
821 N.E. “G” Avenue
P.O. Box 697
Fabens, TX 79838
(P)915-765-2600 (F)915-764-3115

MEMORANDUM

To: Members of the Board of Trustees

From: Manuel Aldaco, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum and Instruction
Subject: Math Textbook Adoption Selection

Date: 19 June 2025

The FISD Curriculum Adoption Committee, comprised of campus and district instructional
leaders, have adopted the Accelerated Learning’s STEMscopes for math grade level K-8 to
include Algebra |. The STEMscopes bundle that will be ordered, upon board approval, will
comprise of:

= English and Spanish online subscription
=  Student Notebooks (consumable)
= English and Spanish Practice Workbooks (skill-based consumable)

Content Grade Publisher and Division TEKS % ELPS
Level

Math K-8" STEMscopes / Accelerated Learning 100 100

Algebra | STEMscopes / Accelerated Learning 100 100

Accelerated learning will be granting us free access to the following Math programs as they
undergo IMRA approval:

= Geometry
= Algebrall




